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CITYMAN LIMITED

(CIN: L52322KA1992PLC013512)

NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To

The Shareholders,

Cityman Limited

Bengaluru — 560 005

NOTICE is hereby given that Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be

held on Wednesday, 25th of September 2019 at Rotary club of Cantonment
, No.11, Promenade Road, Next to

Goodwill Women’s College, Frazer Town,Bengaluru—560005 at 10.00 am to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 3 1St March 2019 and Profit and Loss

Account for the year ended as on that date, together with Report of Directors’ and the Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Santhosh Joseph Karimattom who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place ofAnnamma Joseph who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself

for reappointment.

4. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and to fiX their remuneration and to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory

modification(s) or re—enactment(s) thereof, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee and

the Board of Directors, the appointment of M/s NSVM & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm

Registration Number : 010072S) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion

of the Thirtieth Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 be and is hereby ratified, and the Board

of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to finalize the remuneration in consultation with

the Auditors”.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the notification of Section 40 and other applicable sections of the

Companies Amendment Act 2017, the approval of the members be and is hereby given to dispense with the

yearly ratification of appointment of auditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. Appointment of Mathai chacko as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mathai Chacko (having
DIN: 08466102) be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.
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“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, read with

Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 17 and other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing

Regulations”), as amended from time to time, Mathai Chacko who meets the criteria for independence as

provided in Section149(6) of the Act along with the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI

Listing Regulations and who has submitted a declaration to that effect, and who is eligible for appointment
as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, be and is hereby appointed as

Independent Director for a term of five years commencing from” 25—09—2019 to 24—09—2024.”

Re -Appointment of Anup Kumar as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act and the Rules read with Schedule IV to the Act and the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, Anup Kumar(DIN: 00017047), who has submitted a declaration that

he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for re-

appointment, be and is hereby re appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire

by rotation, for a term of 5 years from “25—09—2019 to 24—09—2024”

To approve related party transactions.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

related rules, and further subject to clause 23(8) and other applicable caluses
,
if any of, of the Securities And

Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

from time to time ,approval of the members be and is hereby given to the Trade Mark License/Agreement

dated 14-12-1992 entered into by the company with SS Agencies for using the trade mark “Cityman”

By Order of the Board

Sd/n

Place : Bengaluru D E CHANDRASEKARAN

Dated: 25—08—2019 (Company Secretary)

Note:

0.)

(2)

Statement pnrsnant tn the prnvisinns (if Seetinn 102(1) nf the Cnrnpanies Ant, 2013 is annexed tn and ferrns

part (if this Netiee

Metnher entitled tn attend and vn‘te at the meeting is entitled tn appnint a tarnxy tn attend and vnte, en a pnil,
:instead at hirnseif and the prnxy need net he a inetnher at the enrnpany. Pretty fnrrn, in nrder tn he effeetive,



Notice

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

must be received at the registered office of the company not less than forty eight hours before the time fixed

for the meeting. Aproxy form is enclosed for this purpose. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members

not exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the

company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital may

appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period 24hours fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the

meeting , a, member will be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged ,
at any time during office hours of the

Company, provided not less than three days notice is given in writing to the Company.

Shareholders are requested to notify their change of address if any, in case of shares held in electronic form

to the concerned depository participant quoting their ID number and in case of Shares held in physical form

to the Company or to the Integrated Registry Management Services Pvt.Limited, having office at .N0.30,

Ramana Residency,4th Cross,Sampige Road, Malleswaram, Bangalore—560 003, the Registrar and Transfer

Agents of the Company.

All the documents mentioned in the notice will be available at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours till the date of the Annual General Meeting .

Shareholders are requested to update their email IDs with their depository participants where shares are held

in dematerialised mode and where the shares are held in physical form to update the same in the records of

the Company in order to facilitate electronic servicing of annual reports and other documents.

Members / Proxy holders are requested to bring the duly completed and signed Attendance Slip along with

their copy of the Annual Report to the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend the Meeting on

their behalf

Members may note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 2019 will be

available on the Company’s website www.cityman.co.in.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 18—09—2019 To 25—09—2019

(both days inclusive).

Members desirous of obtaining any information on the annual accounts are requested to write to the Company
at an early date to facilitate compilation and dissemination of the same at the AGM. Route map is given to

enable the members to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification or re—enactment thereof for the time being in force), listed

companies are required to provide members with the facility to exercise their votes at general meetings

through electronic means. The Company has availed the services of Central Depository Services (India)

Limited (CDSL) for providing the necessary e—voting platform to the members of the Company.

The Board ofDirectors has appointed Krishnan potty Jayaraj, Practising Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer

for conducting the e—voting process in accordance with law and in a fair and transparent manner. The

Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3)working days from the conclusion of the e—voting

period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company
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(14)

and ptepate a Setntinizet’s lite-pert ef the states east in favnnt Qt“ against, if any, and snhtnit it t‘nt‘thwith tn the

Managing Diteetet/ Beattt ef Dire-etnts at” the Centpany .The Resnlts deeiatett aieng with the Setntinizet’s

Repet‘t shah he ptaeett en the website at the Can‘tpany and an the wehsite at.” CDSL withinZ (twn) days of

passing of the resolution at the Annual General Meeting of the Company

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on at 9.00 am on 22-09-2019 and ends at 5.00 pm on 24-09— 2019. During this

period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as

on the cut-off date l7—09—2019 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled

by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website WWW.evotingindia.com.

(iii) Click on Shareholders / Members

(iv) Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

0. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to WWW.evotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(Vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN : Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income TaX Department (Applicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to use

the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the number after

the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence

number 1 then enter RAOOOOOOOI in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details OR Date ofBirth (DOB) Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date ofBirth (in dd/mm/

yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number

in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv)

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(iX) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to



Notice

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to

vote, provided that company opts for e—voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e—voting on the resolutions

contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO”

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution

and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and

accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xvii)If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii)Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m—Voting available for android based mobiles.

The m—Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download

the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as

prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

° Non—Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on

to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

0 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

- After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password.
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

0 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

0 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power ofAttorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e—voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(“FAQs”) and e—voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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Stntetnent nnrennnt tn the ntn‘eieinnn nt’ Seetinn tom) nf tne Cnmnnniee 1m, 2013

item Nn: 5 nf the Nntiee

Appointment of Mathai Chacko as an Independent Director

Mathai Chaco, aged about 53 years was born in the year 1965. He is an MBA (Master of Business Administration)

He has an experience of about 2 decades as Management consultant and Management Trainer. He is very much

interested and committed in solving issues of the society and is a social and environmental activist .Recently he

has been instrumental and guide in constructing many houses for the flood victims in Kerala . He has been

conducting anti drugs awareness campaign under Shalom Charitable Trust. At present he is executive member of

Puthupally Paliative Care Unit and 24 Frames Film and Cultural Society Kozhikode. He is not a director in any listed

company and does not hold any shares of the company He is not related to any directors of the company.

The Board is of the view that his experience in management will immensely benefit the company . He does not hold

any shares of the company.

Nomination and remuneration committee and the Board of Directors have recommended his reappointment.

None of the other Directors/relatives / KMPs/ relatives or any other company is interested in this resolution.

ttenft Nn: e nf the Netiee

Remnnnntnttnent nt‘ Annn Knn‘tne en en Innenenttent Dteeetne

Anup Kumar (DIN: 00017047), and aged about 67 years ,
is a director of the Company with effect from 29-12-2011

. At the Annual general Meeting held in the year 2014, he was designated/ appointed an Independent Director for

a period of Five years. He has informed the company that he is eligible, and is willing to continue as independent
director for a further period of five years. Nomination and remuneration committee and the Board of Directors have

recommended his reappointment He is not a director in any listed company and does not hold any shares of the

company. He is not related to any directors of the company.

He is a post graduate in economics. He started his profession as an officer in Syndicate Bank, and won award for

best manger. After taking PG Diploma in personal management, he was promoted to executive cadre . After 20years
of service. he took Voluntary Retirement (VRS) from Syndicate Bank. Then he started his own consultancy firm

which has syndicated about Rs. 1000 crores in the last decade. He was a nominee director of Government of

Kerala in Overseas Development & Employment Promotion Consultants (ODEPEC) Limited. a Government of

Kerala Undertaking. He was also nominee director of KSIDC in many companies .At present ,
he is director in

Kerala Travels Inter Serve Limited and Green Berg Holiday Resorts P Ltd.

None of the other Directors/relatives / KMPs/ their relatives or any other company is interested in this resolution.

titent Nn: '7 0f the Netiee

Item No: 7

The brand name “Cityman “is owned by SS Agencies, partnership firm, registered under the Partnership Act, 1932.

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom ,Managing Director and Annamma Joseph, director are partners in the said firm.

In the year 1992, company acquired from SS Agencies the right to use the cityman brand as Licensee, vide a deed

of trade mark license dated 14-12-1992 between the company and SS Agencies, which is valid for 99 years from 14-



12—1992. As per the Deed, Company has paid a lump sum interest free deposit of Rs. 12 lacs for the license and

further agreed for the payment of royalty equivalent to 1% of the value of garments sold under the licensed Trade

mark during the currency of the Agreement.

The resolution is placed before the members for ratification as provided in the Securities And Exchange Board Of

India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

The audit committee and the Board has recommended the resolution . Santhosh Joseph Karimattom ,Managing
Director and Annamma Joseph, director, being partners of SS Agencies, can be deemed to be interested in the

resolution.

None of the other directors / their relatives or any KMP or their relatives or any other company is interested in the

resolution

By Order of the Board

Place : Bengaluru D E CHANDRASEKARAN

Dated: 25—08—2019 (Company Secretary)
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with Audited Statement ofAccounts for the

year ended 31st March, 2019.

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars 31-03-2019 31u03~2018

Sal-68
..................40635...........................

Total Income
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIII

Profit before Interest, (35,59,851) (30,42,601)

Depreciation, Tax items

Finance Cost —- -—

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses —- 12,991

Profit(Loss) before Tax (35,59,851) (30,55,592)

Provision for Tax —- -—

Profit(Loss) after Tax (35,59,851) (30,55,592)

Surplus Balance brought forward (25,18,87,859) (24,88,32,267)

Surplus Balance carried to Balance Sheet (25,54,47,710) (25,18,87,859)

The. Company could not generate any income from business operations during the year under review The. income

consisted of other income only

RESULT OF OPERATIONS, THE STATE OF AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PLANS

The Company owns a. land in Panangad, Kerala which is shown as a stock in trade in the financial statements.

The Company plans to commence a Real Estate development project in the said land. There are formalities and

approvals to be completed, after which the development can be undertaken. The Company is taking steps for

completing these formalities.

The Company is also exploring other options and business opportunities.

Since the Company could not generate any profits, your directors do not propose any dividend for the year under

review.

DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETING:

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom and Annamma Joseph retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being

eligible offer themselves for reappointment.

The Compensation and Nomination & Remuneration Committee has recommended the following:

a) reappointment of Anup Kumar
,
who is eligible and has given proper declaration

,
as independent director

for another term of five years.

b) appointment of Mathai Chacko as an Independent Director for a. period of five years .

With effect from 01 414—2019 Annamma Joseph ,
who belongs to the promoter group, became executive director

of the Company. The Board is confident that the experience of Mathai Chacko as management expert will benefit

the company to a great extent in. the years to come.



The management follows the procedure as specified in the ACT and LODR for appointment and re appointment
of directors . The assessment and appointment ofmembers to the board is based on a combination of criteria that

includes ethics, personal and professional stature, domain expertise, gender diversity and specific qualification

required for the position. A potential board member is also assessed on the basis of the independence criteria

defined in section 149(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and LODR.

The details of Board meeting are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Armual

Report

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATElVIENT.

Directors hereby affirm that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

ii) We have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state ofaffairs ofthe Company at the

end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

i) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv) We have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) We have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial

controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

vi) We have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

systems are adequate and operating effectively.

SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING

Your Company is fundamentally committed to sustainable business and The management fiilly stands for the

principles ofNational Voluntary Guidelines on Social, Environmental and Economic Responsibilities ofBusiness.

Since the operations were scanty, no such reporting is being done.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing

Regulations and accordingly, the Corporate Governance Report forms a part of this Armual Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

The clause Regulation 34(2)(f) ofthe Listing Regulations, the Business Responsibility Report ofthe Company for

the year ended 31st March, 2019 is not applicable to the Company

LISTING AGREElVIENTS REQUIREIVIENTS:

The securities ofyour company are listed at BSE Limited ,Mumbai

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETING DETAILS

The relevant details are given in the Corporate Governance report as Armexure - which forms part ofthis report.
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POLTCY 0N 'CTOR’S,
' & 0T. EMPLOYEES*'T AND'

The Company regards its employees across organizational hierarchy as its most valuable and strategic resource

and seeks to ensure a high performance work culture through a fair compensation structure, which is linked to

Company and individual performance. At Cityman, the compensation is linked to the nature of job, skill and

knowledge required to perform the given job in order to achieve Company’s overall directive.

in terms ofSection T78 ofthe Companies Act, 20 l 3 and LODR
,
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall

recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration ofDirectors, Key Managerial. Personnel and other

Employees and accordingly this policy has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration. Committee of

the Company and approved by the Board of Directors.

But its scope was very limited during the year under review, because the company has only very limited employees.
None ofthe directors are paid any remuneration . Managing Director has waived his remuneration. KMPs include

Company Secretary and ChiefFinancial Officer .

The Board has adopted a Risk Management Policy. The Policy aims to ensure resilience for sustainable growth.
and sound corporate governance by having an identified process of risk identification and management in

compliance with the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 20 l. 3.

The Company recognizes that the emerging and identified risks need to be managed and mitigated to

(a) Protect its shareholders and other stakeholder’s interest,

(b) achieve its business objective and

(c) enable sustainable growth

DlSCLOS OF RE I SECTION ”702) OF

WlTH RULE 5(l) OF THE COMPANIES (APPO TMENT

EL) RULES, NM

The information required under section l 97 (l. 2)of the Act read with rule 5( l.) ofthe Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 20 l 4- are given below:

COMPA ACT, 2013 READ

1:25;; 0F MANAGERTAL

(1) (i) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the

company for the financial year; The Directors are not paid any remuneration and so the ratio is not

applicable

(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration ofeach director, ChiefFinancial Officer, ChiefExecutive Officer,

Company Secretary or Manager, ifany, in the financial year; There is no increase in remuneration of

CFO and CS and directors are not paid any remuneration

(iii) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year; NIL

(iv) the number ofpermanent employees on the rolls of company : Three

(V) average percentile increase already made in the salaries ofemployees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration

and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the

managerial remuneration; Not Applicable because there was no increase in the remuneration of

employees, and managerial remuneration.

(Vi) the key parameters for any variable component ofremuneration availed by the directors ;Not applicable
because directors are not paid any remuneration.



(vii) We hereby affirm that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

(i) If employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the

(ii) Ifemployed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt ofremuneration for any part ofthat year, at a

(iii) If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year

which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess ofthat drawn

by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his

spouse and dependent children, not less than two per cent of the equity shares of the company. NIL

2) (a) Name ofevery employees ofthe Company, who-

aggregate, was not less than one crore and two lakh; NIL

rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than 8. 5 lakh rupees per month; NIL

AUDITORS

M/s NSVM & Associates, Chartered Accountants(Firm Registration Number : 010072S) who are the Statutory
Auditors ofthe Company have been appointed to hold office until the conclusion ofthe Thirtieth Armual General

Meeting to be held in the year 2022

Since the Companies Act, has removed the requirement ofyearly ratification of appointment of auditors by the

members, resolution has been given in the notice for ratification till the year 2022.

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Energy Conservation

Steps taken or impact on conservation Company’s activities does not consume huge
of energy quantity of energy

Steps taken to utilize alternate source Not applicable because not much energy is used for

of energy operation

Capital investment in energy conservation NE

equipment

B. TechnologyAbsorption:

Effort made towards absorption of technology NA

Benefit derived like product improvement ,
NE

cost reduction
, product development or import

substitution

In the case of imported technology: NA

a) The details of technology imported

b) Year of Import

c) Whether technology has been absorbed:

d) Ifnot areas where absorption has taken place
and reasons there of
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Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo.

E Particulars E Amountfin Rs) for the current year E Amount (in Rs) for the last year E
E Earnings E Nil E Nil E
E Out go E Nil E Nil E
Other Disclosures

l.

M).

ll.

l2.

Extract ofAnnual. Return relating to Financial. Year to which the Boards" Report relates, attached in format

MGT $9. The same is available in the company web site www.citymancoin

There is no material changes / commitments affecting the financial position ofthe company occurring after

the balance sheet date.

Company has developed and implemented Risk Management policy commensurate with the size and operation.
of the Company. During the year under review

,
the operations were on a very minimal. scale.

Company has adequate internal financial control mechanism supported with rules and procedures to be

followed for each. transactions/events . The Company has appropriate internal control. systems for business

processes with regard to its operations, financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
it has documented policies and procedures covering financial. and operating functions and processes.

These policies and procedures are updated from time to time and compliance is monitored by the internal.

audit function as per the audit plan. The Company continues its efforts to align all its processes and controls

with best practices.

Disclosure in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees in respect of shares (as per

Sec 67(3) ofthe Companies Act and Rule lb ofCompanies( Share Capital and Debenture )Rules ,2014 : NA

No loan / guarantee or financial assistance were given .The company has not made a provision ofmoney for

the purchase of, or subscription for, shares in the company.

Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies or joint ventures .

The rules regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.

During the year, the operations ofthe company were meager. But Vigil Mechanism commensurate with the

size and operations ofthe Company have been implemented. The Company has adopted a policy, to provide
a formal vigil mechanism to the Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy

provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also

provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the

Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The Board, has, pursuant to the provisions of

Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules, 20 l 4 and the Listing Regulations framed “Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism.

Company has not taken any deposit.

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company

No orders were passed by the regulators, Courts, Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s

operations in future. There has been no significant material changes and commitments affecting the financial

position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this

report



13. There are no changes among Key Managerial personals during the year under review.

14. Company has not issued any issued any equity shares with differential rights/ sweat equity/ employee
stock options plans.

15. Company has not bought back any shares.

16. The remarks of Statutory auditors and Secretarial Auditor are self-explanatory and does not require any

clarifications.

17. Company has not given any loans /guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act.

18. There was no related party transactions as per Section 188 of the Act. Company has placed before the

members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting ,
the resolution for the ratification/ approval ofthe license

deed entered in to with SS agencies for the use of trade mark “cityman” . The deed was executed in the year

1992 and is placed before the members for ratification/ approval as provided in the LODR.

19. Company does not have any women employee The Company has adopted a Policy on Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions ofthe Sexual Harassment

ofWomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under.

20. Pursuant to the provisions ofSection 204 ofthe Act and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Krishnan

Potty Jayaraj, Company Secretary in Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit ofthe Company for the year

ended 31st March, 2019. The Secretarial Audit Report is given as Annexure and forms part of this report

The remarks are self-explanatory.

21. The company has implemented a policy to undertake formal annual evaluation ofthe performance ofdirectors

/ committees and individual directors . Since the activity and performance ofthe company was very minimal

in all fronts
,
the scope of such evaluation was very limited . The evaluation is being done as per the LODR.

22. The composition and other details ofaudit committee is reported in Corporate Governance Report which is

given as annexure and forms part ofthis report . The Board has accepted all the recommendations ofthe audit

committee.

23. The audit report of the company does not contain any adverse qualifications or any comment on fraud.
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all.

By Order ofthe Board

Place : Bengaluru Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Annamma Joseph
Date : 29th May 2019 Chairman & Managing Director Director
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Annexure : A

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For The Financial Year Ended March 3 1, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 ofthe Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Cityman Limited

Bengaluru

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to

good corporate practices by Cityman Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted

in a manner that provided us reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and

expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification ofthe Cityman Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion ,
the Company

has
, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 complied with the Statutory

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made

hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of;

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts ( Regulation) Act, 1956(SCRA) and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of

Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 1992

(‘SEBIAct’);

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of 1ndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 201 1;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of1ndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of1ndia (lssue ofCapital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of1ndia (lssue and Listing ofDebt Securities) Regulations, 2008;



f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting ofEquity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback ofSecurities) Regulations, 1998;

6. Since the activities ofthe company are very minimal, the provisions ofother major Acts are not applicable to

the company during the period under review .

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause ofthe following;

I. The Secretarial Standards issue by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange as well as the LODR

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above. Company is in the process of implementing the provisions of SEBI

circular dated May 28, 2018

I further report that the Board ofDirectors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance ofExecutive

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of

Directors that took place are in compliance ofthe law

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
are sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part ofthe

minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations ofthe Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report, that during the audit period no events occurred which had any major bearing on the Company’s
affairs in pursuance ofthe above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, and standards and that the Company

has complied with such of those relevant clauses thereto which are applicable:

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 15th May 2019 Name: Krishnan potty Jayaraj

CP: No:4410

Membership No: 9568
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Annexure : B

isc ssio A Analysis

Overall review, industry Structure and Developments:
The Company has minimal operations at present. Therefore a comparison of industry structure and, developments
at this stage will be premature and will not serve the desired purpose.

Opportunities and Threat

The company is awaiting approvals and permissions in order to commence its project at Panangad, Kerala.

Pending this, at the moment the Company has very little operations. Therefore an attempt is not made here to

evaluate the opportunities and threats.

Segment Wise Performance

The Company does not have multiple products/segments

Outlook

The Board is positive on the future outlook of the company The Company has acquired a property in Cochin and

is contemplating developing the property into Villas/Apartments.

Risk. and concern

The issue is not relevant due to the factors explained in the earlier paragraphs.

Internal control System

Company at present has internal control procedures, which is commensurate With the present requirements.
lntemal controls are being monitored, reviewed and upgraded on. an ongoing basis.

Material developments in Human Resources / Tndustrial Relations front, including number ofpeople

employed
At present ,

the Company does not have a full fledged HR Department due to low level ofactivity and the minimal

number of employees. The Board is keen. to have a fully equipped HR Department, once the activity is started in

a big way.

Financial performance with respect to operational performance

(Amount in Rs)

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Total Revenue 40,635 7,400

Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation & tax (35,59,851) (30,42,601)
Less Depreciation & Amortisa’tion - 12,991

Tax Expenses - -

Profitfloss) after tax (35,59,851) (30,55,592)
Balance ofProfit/(Loss) from previous years (25,18,87,859) (2438,3226?)
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (25,54,47,710) (25,18,87,859)

Caution:

The actual performance ofthe company may vary due to economic fluctuations
,
both national and international,

government regulations, tax laws and other unforeseen factors which are beyond the control of the Company

.

:5:

A. :-:;.I:For 2:5 *5
--

..

I

Place : Bengaluru Santhosh Joseph Karimatto

Date : 29th May 2019 Managing Director/CEO



Armexure : C

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) ofthe Company (Management &

Administration ) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION& OTHERDETAILS:

i CIN L52322KA1992PLCO 135 12

ii Registration Date 08/09/1992

i Name ofthe Company CITYMAN LIMITED

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares/ Indian

Non-Govemment Company

V Address of the Registered office NO. 153 (OLD NO.43/35)2ND FLOOR,

& contact details PROMENADE ROAD, 2ND CROSS,

FRAZER TOWN, BANGALORE - 560005

vi Whether listed company YES

vii Name, Address & contact details of the INTEGRATED REGISTRYMANAGEMENT

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NO-30, RAMANARESIDENCY,

GRFLOOR, 4TH CROSS, SAMPIGE ROAD,

MALLESWARAM, BANGALORE-560003

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

NIC Code of the % to total turnover
L D

. . . .

.S No Name & escrlptlon of mam products/serv1ces
Product /serv1ce 0fthe company

NIL

IlI PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSH)IARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING/ % OF

Sl No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN SUBSmIARY/ SHARES

ASSOCIATE HEID

APPLICABLE

SECTION

NIL
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IV. Sharehokfing Patem (Equity Share capital Break up as % to totaI Equity)

6)

Category of

SharehoIders

No. of Shares heid at the

heginning of the year (11.n84m21118

No. of Shares heid at the end

of the year 31413-21119

% Change

during the

year

Bemat Physi-
caI

Total

% of

Total

Shares

Bemat Physi—
cai

Total

% of

Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) 1ndividua1/HUF

h) Centra1 Govt. or

State Govt.

c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/F1

c) Any other

8402132 8402132 71.81 8402132 8402132 71.81

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 841112132 841112132 841112132 841112132

(2) Foreign

a) NRI— 1ndividua1s

13) Other Individua1s

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Bank's/F1

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

TotaI Sharehoiding
of Promoter

(A): (MOVING) 841112132 841112132 71.81 841112132 841112132 71.81

B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutua1 Funds

1)) Bank's/F1

C) Cenntra1govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capita1 Fund

1) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS

11) Foreign Venture

Capita1 Funds

1) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (mm (a): 21101) 2000 MM 2000

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

h) 1ndividua1s

1) Individual shareho1ders

ho1ding nomina1 share

capitai upto Rs.1 1a1rhs

ii) Individuals shareholders

ho1ding nomina1 share

37349

533733

324500

15686500

361849

2102333 17.97

38780

550612

324501)

1553400

363280

2104012 17.98



0

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end
A) Change

. . during the
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year

year

% of % of

Demat Physi- Total Total Demat Physi- Total Total

cal Shares cal Shares

capital in excess of

Rs. llakhs 173632 211400 385032 3.29 173632 211400 385032 3.29 0.00

0) Others (specify)

NRI 117453 330200 447653 3.83 117143 327300 444443 3.80 -0.03

Clearing Member 100 - 100 0.00 200 - 200 0.00 -

Trust 1 - 1 0.00 1 - 1 0.00 -

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 862268 2434700 3296968 28.18 880368 2416600 3298968 28.17 —0.01

Total Public

Shareholding

(B): (B)(1)+(B)(2) 862268 2436700 3298968 28.19 880368 2418600 3298968 28.19 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs — — — — — — — — —

Grand Total (A+B+C) 9264400 2436700 11701100 100.00 92825002418600 11701100 100.00 0.00

(ii) Share holding ofPromoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end

beginning of the year 01—04—2018 of the year 31—03—2019

Sl Shareholders % 0f % 0f % Change 'in
No. Name 0/ of total

shares % of shares (:hare hfilldmg0
r'n t e ear

No of shares
pledged

No of Lotal
pledged

u l g y

shares of the
encum—

shares
s ares encum—

n1 any
bered to of the bered to

co p
total company total

shares shares

ANNAMMA JOSEPH 225668 1.93 - 225668 1.93 - -

2 EMMANUEL

PALLATH 4500 0.04 - 4500 0.04 - -

3 JOHN SAJAN 500 0.00 - 500 0.00 - -

4 JOSEPH SAJAN 500 0.00 - 500 0.00 - -

5 JULIAN SANTHOSH 228675 1.95 - 228675 1.95 - -

6 SAJANI TOBY 10 0.00 - 10 0.00 - -

7 SANTHOSH J K 7720312 65.98 - 7720312 65.98 - -

8 SOBHA SAJAN 221667 1.89 - 221667 1.89 - -

9 ZENA EMMANUEL

PALLATH 300 0.00 - 300 0.00 - -

Total 8402132 71.81 - 8402132 71.81 - -
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(111) Change in premeters’ Shareheiding (Sneeify if there is me change)

Sharehaming at the Shareheirting at the

heginning 01’ the
I /

end 01’ the year

year 01—04-2018
.nerease

31—03—2019
S1. Sharehniders Decrease

_

_

Date .
_

Reasen Reasnn
N0. Name 0/0 0f mm: 111 Share

.

,

_ . N0 01 shares
N0 01° shares Heldmg

_

shares 01' the
shares 01" the

_

% 01' mm]. cempany
enmpany

1 ANNAMMA JOSEPH 225668 1.93 —- —- -- 225668 1.93 -

2 EMMANUEL

PALLATH 4500 0.04 - - - 4500 0.04 -—

3 JOHN SAJAN 500 0.00 - - - 500 0 -—

4 JOSEPH SAJAN 500 0.00 ~— - - 500 0 -

5 JULIAN SANTHOSH 228675 1.95 -— - -— 228675 0 -

6 SAJANI TOBY 10 0.00 - - - 10 0 -

7 SANTHOSH J K. 7720312 65.98 —- —- -- 7720312 0 -

8 SOBHA SAJAN 221667 1.89 ~— - - 221667 0 -

9 ZENA EMMANUEL

PALLATH 300 0.00 - - - 300 0 -

(iy) Shareheidmg nattern 01‘ ten ten sharehniders (ether than. Direetars, prnmnters and heiders 01" GDRs and

Sharehehiing at the Cnmnia’tive

beginning 01' the Sharehniding During the

year
—- 01-04—2018 Increase /

year 31—03-2019

S1. Name 01’ the Share Decrease in g

N0 Heider % M T9191
Date

Share
Reagan

,

.

g % 01’ "fetal
N0. 01’ Shares 01"

Heiding
N0. 01‘

Shares 9f the
Shares the Shares

Cam an

Campany
’ p y

1 CONSENT OVERSEAS

INVESTMENTS

PVT ETD 285000 2.44 0 .1 .04. 1. 8 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 E 285000 E 2.44

2 K V THOMAS 116500 1.00 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

310319 E 110500 E 1.00

3 THOMAS VARGHESE . 90000 0.77 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 E 90000 g 0.77

4 NIDHI JOSE 56826 0.49 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 E 56826 E 0.49

5 SHRIRAM SODHANI 5 0000 0.43 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 E 50000 E 0.43



Shareholding at the Cumulative

beginning of the Shareholding During the

year
— [11—04—2018 Increase /

year 31—03—2019

Sl. Name of the Share Decrease in

No Holder % of Total
Date

Share
Reason

0/.

o of Total
No. of Shares of

Holding
No. of

Shares of the
Shares the Shares

C m 11

Company
0 P3 y

6 V T JOHN 21300 0.18 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 21300 0.18

7 SANJAYKUMAR 19660 0.17 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

SARAWAGI 16.12.19 19660 0.17

8 KRISHNABEN 0 0 01.04.18

KRITIKUMAR 29.09.18 18202 Transfer 18202 0.16

TANNA 31.03.19 18202 0.16

9 AARYA M S 17000 0.15 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 17000 0.15

10 PARAS SURI 16200 0.14 01.04.18 NO MOVEMENT DURING THE YEAR

31.03.19 16200 0.14

11 KRITKUMAR 18202 0.16 01.04.18

P TANNA 29.09.18 -18202 Transfer
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£15.“?
v. Indebtedness - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured
De osits

Total

excluding deposits Loans
p

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i) PrincipalAmount NIL 150,122,875 NIL 150,122,875

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 150,122,875 NIL 145,340,068

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year NIL NIL NIL NIL

* Addition NIL 36,25,160 NIL 36,25,160
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL

Net Change NlL 153,748,035 NlL 153,748,035

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) PrincipalAmount NIL 153,748,035 NIL 153,748,035

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 153,748,035 NIL 153,748,035

vi. Remuneration ofDirectors and key managerial personnel -

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

Sl. Name ofMD /WTD / Manager
Particulars ofRemuneration TotalAmount

NO'
Santhosh Joseph — — --

Karimattom

1 Gross salary NIL

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-taxAct, 1961 NIL

(b) Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-taxAct, 1961 NIL

(c) Profits in lieu ofsalary under

section 17(3) Income- taX Act, 1961 NIL

2 Stock Option NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL

4 Commission NIL

- as % ofprofit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify NIL

Total (A) NIL

Ceiling as per the Act NA (no profit)
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B. Remuneration to other directors

Name ofDirectors
81'

Particulars ofRemuneration -

Total

No. ReJ endra Anup
K. Ra'esh

Armamma Chettupu;hakaran Amount

Patel Kumar
J

Joseph Franc1s Joe

1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Fee for attending board

committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NE

Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Total ( 1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NE

2 Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Fee for attending board

committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NE

Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NE

Total (B)=( 1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NIL

Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL NE NE

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA NA

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER/ WTD

Sl.
Key Managerial Personnel

No. Particulars ofRemuneration
CEO CS CFO Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 180,000 648,000 828,000

(b) Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-taxAct, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % ofprofit

others, specify. . .

5 Others, please specify

Total 180,000 648,000 828,000
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Cafm®
Vii PENALTIES / PUNISHNIENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of

Section of the Brief Penalty/ Authority Appeal made,
Type

Com anies Act Descri tion
Pun1shment/ [RD/NCLT/ ifany (give

p p
Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. OTHEROFFICERS

INDEFAULT

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Armexure D

FORNI NO. AOC - 2

(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-section (3) of section 134 of theAct and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction

under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NOTAPPLICABLE

b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NOTAPPLICABLE

c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NOTAPPLICABLE

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction

including the value, if any NOTAPPLICABLE

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or

arrangements or transactions” NOTAPPLICABLE

f) Date of approval by the Board NOTAPPLICABLE

g) Amount paid as advances, if any NOTAPPLICABLE

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 NOTAPPLICABLE

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NOTAPPLICABLE

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NOTAPPLICABLE

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NOTAPPLICABLE

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction

including the value, if any NOTAPPLICABLE

e) Date of approval by the Board NOTAPPLICABLE

f) Amount paid as advances, if any NOTAPPLICABLE

Place: Bengaluru By Order ofthe Board

Date: 29‘h May 2019 Santhosh Joseph Karimattom

Managing Director/ CEO

Annamma Joseph
Director
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Annexure E

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries / associate companies / joint

ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(amounts in Rs)

1 Names of the subsidiaries Not applicable

2 The date since when subsidiary was acquired Not applicable

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, ifdifferent from the

holding company’s reporting period Not applicable

4 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant

Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries Not applicable

5 Share capital Not applicable

6 Reserves & surplus Not applicable

7 Total assets Not applicable

8 Total Liabilities Not applicable

9 Investments Not applicable

10 Turnover Not applicable

11 Profit before taxation Not applicable

12 Provision for taxation Not applicable

13 Profit after taxation Not applicable

14 Proposed Dividend Not applicable

15 % of shareholding Not applicable

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: NIL

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures Not applicable

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date Not applicable

Shares ofAssociate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end Not applicable

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture Not applicable

Extend ofHolding% Not applicable

Description ofhow there is significant influence Not applicable

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated Not applicable

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest Audited Balance Sheet Not applicable

Profit/Loss for the year Not applicable

Considered in Consolidation Not applicable

Not Considered in Consolidation Not applicable

l—l . Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NA

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our report of even date attached

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Annamma Joseph For NSVM & Associates

DIN : 00998412 DIN : 01832564 Chartered Accountants

Managing Director/ CEO Director FRN NO. 010072S

D.E. Chandrasekaran TN. Sajeevan G C S Mani

Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer Partner M. No. 036508

Place : Bengaluru Place : Bengaluru Place: Bengaluru
Date : 29-05-2019 Date : 29-05-2019 Date : 29-05-2019
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Annexure F

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Effective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful commercial

enterprises are built to last. The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies
and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators,

employees, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and the

Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its non-executive directors

which includes Code ofConduct for Independent Directors which suitably incorporates the duties of independent
directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Company’s corporate governance philosophy
has been further strengthened through the Cityman Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and the

Code ofCorporate Disclosure Practices (“Insider Trading Code”).

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As on 31-03-2019 the total strength ofthe Board is five. Chairman Santhosh Joseph Karimattom is the chief

promoter ofthe Company. Annamma Jospeh is woman director and is related to the Chairman.

None of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in any public companies. None of the Independent
Directors serves as an independent director in any listed entities. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee

positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2019 have been made by the Directors.

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) ofthe SEBI Listing

Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In terms ofRegulation

25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of any circumstance or

situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge
their duties.

Based on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has confirmed

that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing

Regulations and that they are independent of the management.

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. Since there was no

commercial activities
, during the year ,

the scope was limited .

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis

of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and

functioning, etc. Lack ofactivities has limited its scope to a great extent .

The performance ofthe committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members

on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board ofIndia.
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In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance ofnon-independent directors, the board as a whole

and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and

nonexecutive directors. As is evident from the Annual Report, the scope was mainly limited to approval of

quarterly and yearly financial results

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance ofindividual directors on

the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like

preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings,
etc. During the year the role of independent directors was very limited.

Due to the fund crunch the company is facing ,
the Directors have not been paid any remuneration during the year

under review. Managing director has waived his remuneration.

As per certificate issued by Krishnan Potty Jayaraj, Practicing Company Secretary ,
none ofthe directors on the

board of the company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of

companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Board Meeting Details

Sl No Date of the Meeting Directors present

1 10/05/2018 Anup Kumar, Rajendra Patil, S antho sh Joseph Karimattom,

Annamma Joseph, Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe

2 29/05/2018 Anup Kumar, Rajendra Patil, S antho sh Joseph Karimattom,

Armamma Joseph,

3 13/08/2018 Anup Kumar, Rajendra Patil, S antho sh Joseph Karimattom,

Armamma Joseph,

4 12/1 1/2018 Anup Kumar, Rajendra Patil, Santho sh Joseph Karimattom,

Annamma Joseph, Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe

5 12/02/2019 Anup Kumar, Rajendra Patil, Santho sh Joseph Karimattom,

Annamma Joseph, Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe

Attendance details ofdirectors

Sl No Name(s) N0 ofmeetings entitled N0 ofmeetings
to attend attended

1 Anup Kumar 5 5

2 Rajendra Patil 5 5

3 Santhosh Joseph Karimattom 5 5

4 Armamma Joseph 5 5

5 Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe 5 4
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Category of the Director (s)

Name of the Category of the No. of other Attendance

Director Director Directorship at Last

other public AGM

companies

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Executive / Chairman NIL Yes

Chettupuzhakaran Non-Executive/ NIL No

Francis Joe independent Director

Anup Kumar Non-Executive/ NIL Yes

independent Director

Raj endra Patil Non-Executive/ NIL Yes

independent Director

Annamma Joseph Director / Executive NIL No

Independent Directors

All Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the Act, Listing

Regulations and the Governance Guidelines for Board Effectiveness adopted by the Company. The terms and

conditions of their appointment are disclosed on the Company’s website.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors A separate meeting of Independent Directors ofthe Company, without

the attendance ofNon-Independent Directors and members ofmanagement, was held on 12-02-2019, as required
under Schedule IV to the Act (Code for Independent Directors) and LODR. The details of the familiarization

programme imparted to independent directors are available at www. cityman.co.in

Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, by excluding the independent
director being evaluated. But during the year ,

since the operation of the company was very minimal. the scope

for such an evaluation was limited to that extent.

Responsibilities of the board ofdirectors

Responsibilities include the following:

1. Members ofboard ofdirectors and key managerial personnel shall disclose to the board ofdirectors whether

they, directly, indirectly, or on behalf of third parties, have a material interest in any transaction or matter

directly affecting the listed entity.

2. The board of directors and senior management shall so conduct themselves as to meet the expectations of

operational transparency to stakeholders while at the same time maintaining confidentiality ofinformation in

order to foster a culture ofgood decision-making.

Key functions of the board

Among other matters, following are some ofthe key functions of the Board ofDirectors:

(1) Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy, major plans of action, risk policy, annual budgets and business

plans, setting performance objectives, monitoring implementation and corporate performance, and overseeing

major capital expenditures, acquisitions and divestments.
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(2) Monitoring the effectiveness of the listed entity’s governance practices and making changes as needed.

(3) Selecting, compensating, monitoring and, when necessary, replacing key managerial personnel and overseeing
succession planning.

Board Procedure

The board has unrestricted access to the company related information. The annual calendar ofBoard Meetings is

agreed upon at the beginning of the year. The agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board members, along
with comprehensive background information on the items in the agenda to enable the Board to arrive at appropriate
decisions. The agenda and related information is circulated in electronic form/ hand delivery.

Board Meetings:

Dates ofthe Board meetings are well decided in advance. The agenda and other important documents are prepared

by Company Secretary in consultation with Chairman and are circulated well in advance to the members of the

Board . The Board usually meets at least once in a quarter to approve the quarterly results and other matters as set

out in Agenda. During the financial year 2019, information as mentioned in Schedule II Part A ofthe SEBI Listing

Regulations, has been placed before the Board for its consideration. The Board periodically reviews the compliance

reports of all laws applicable to the Company, prepared by the Company.

Code ofconduct:

Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the Company in compliance with LODR, is

already implemented by the Company. The applicability ofthe said codes were very limited, because the activities

of the company were negligible and the Company has very limited senior management staff.

None of the Non-Executive Directors has any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the

Company, its promoters, its Directors, its senior management or its subsidiaries and associates. Directors and

senior management of the Company have made disclosures to the Board confirming that there are no material,

financial and/ or commercial transactions between them and the Company that could have potential conflict of

interest with the Company at large.

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/ competencies fundamental for the effective functioning
ofthe Company which are currently available with the Board:

Business Understanding, of global business dynamics, across various geographical markets,

industry verticals and regulatory jurisdictions.

Strategy and Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic choices and experience in guiding and

Planning leading management teams to make decisions in uncertain environments. Governance

Experience in developing governance practices, serving the best interests of all

stakeholders, maintaining board and management accountability, building long-term
effective stakeholder engagements and driving corporate ethics and values.

2.AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As on 31-03-2019, the audit committee consists of four directors, out ofwhich 3 are independent directors. The

audit committee met on 02-05-2018, 20-05-2018, 01-08-2018, 02-11-2018, 02-02-2019 during the year under review

. the company Secretary or, in his absence, CFO acts as Secretary to the audit committee.
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Composition and attendance

Name ofthe Member Category of the Chairman / No ofMeetings
Director Member attended

Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe Non-Executive Member 4

independent Director

Anup Kumar Non-Executive Chairman 5

independent Director

Raj endra Patil Non-Executive Member 4

independent Director

Annamma Joseh Director / Executive Member 5

The audit committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions ofRegulation 18 of SEBI Listing

Regulations,

The terms of reference, among other matters, include the following :

o Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

0 Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofauditors of the Company;

0 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory auditors;

0 Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon before

submission to the board for approval.

During the year under review, due to the low level of operations, the scope of work of the audit committee was

limited to reviewing / analyzing the quarterly results and making necessary recommendations and suggestions
wherever required ,

and discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and

scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern and Management discussion and

analysis offinancial condition and results ofoperations. Company Secretary acts as the Secretary ofthe Committee.

3. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMlVIITTEE

Constitution

Name Category Status

Anup Kumar Non —executive / independent Chairman

Annamma Joseph Non Executive Member

They have met on 03-09-2018 and 1 1-03-2019. DE. Chandrasekaran
, Company Secretary and in his absence

T.N Sajeevan acts as the Compliance Officer for the said purpose.

The broad terms ofreference of the stakeholders’ relationship committee are as under:

a) Consider and resolve the grievances ofsecurity holders ofthe Company including redressal of investor

complaints such as transfer or credit of securities, non-receipt of dividend / notice /annual reports, etc.

and all other securities-holders related matters.

b) Consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of renewed or duplicate share

certificates), transfer and transmission of securities, etc.
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Number ofShareholders” complaints received from 1-4-2018 to 31-3-2019

(These Complaints pertained mainly to non
— receipt ofShare Certificates NIL

upon transfer, non receipt of Armual Report, non receipt of Dividend/

Interest Warrants/Redemption Warrants, etc.)

Number ofcomplaints not solved to the satisfaction of the Shareholders NIL

No of shares transferred during the period in the financial year 2019 Transfer NOS- Shares

8 2000

NOM]NATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Even though Company has constituted such a committee, due to low level ofoperations and scope ofwork,

only one meeting took place ofthe said committee on 02-02-2019, where all the members ofthe committee

were present. The terms ofreference and role ofthe committee were as per Cl. 19 ofthe LODR.

The non-executive Directors are not paid any remuneration. In view ofthe very low level ofoperations, and

taking into account the financial conditions of the Company ,
the Managing Director has waived his

remuneration. The remuneration ofemployees largely consists ofbasic remuneration, perquisites, allowances,

and performance incentives. At present the Company has very limited employees. Performance evaluation

criteria for independent directors are the standard ones used in the industry.

The constitution of the Committee and the attendance of each member of the Committee is given below;
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The constitution of the Committee and the attendance of each member of the Committee is given below;

Name ofthe Member Category Attendance (No.)

Anup Kumar Non-Executive Independent 01

Director /Chairman

Rajendra Patil Non-Executive Independent 01

Director / member

Annamma Joseph Non-Executive 01

Director / member

10.

11.

12.

Related party transactions

No related party transactions took place during the year under review

Vigil mechanism

Company has framed and implemented vigil mechanism commensurate with the size and operations of the

company . During the year, its scope was very minimal due to the very small scale of operations of the

company

Risk Mitigation Plan: The Company has a risk mitigation plan, suitable to the activities of the Company.

During the year under review there were no activities that required the assessment of risk.

Secretarial Standards: The secretarial and operating practices ofthe Company are in line with the

Secretarial Standards published by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

Accounting Treatment: The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by The Institute ofChartered

Accountants of India and there are no statutory audit qualifications in this regard.

Convertible Instruments : The Company has not issued any convertible instruments

Share Transfer

In line with the Clause 49 ofthe Listing Agreement, to eXpedite the process of share transfers, the Board of

Directors of the company have delegated the power of share transfer to Company Secretary/ CFO and to

M/s Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited who are our registrar and share transfer

agents . CS/ CFO interact with the R&T Agents for all matters related to share transfer formalities at least

once in a fortnight . Periodical Reports are submitted to Stakeholders Relationship Committee, for review and

suggestions.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment ofWomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company does not have any woman employee.

a. number ofcomplaints filed during the financial year : Nil

b. number ofcomplaints disposed ofduring the financial year: Nil

c. number ofcomplaints pending as on 31-03-2019: Nil
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13. OTHER DETAILS / INFORMATIONS

The details ofArmual General Meeting held in last 3 years are as under:

Year

Ended Venue Date Time

31-03-2016 Father Servanton Community Hall - 2 29-09-2016 10.00 AM

St. Francis Xavier’s Cathedral Church Compound
St. John’s church Road, Fr. Servanton Circle,

(Near Coles Park), Cleveland Town, Bangalore - 560 005

31-03-2017 - Same as above - 27-09-2017 10.00 AM

31-03-2018 Rotary club ofCantonment, No. 1 1, Promenade Road 28-09-2018 10.00 AM

Goodwill Women’s College, Frazer Town,

Bengaluru - 560 005

Company has not conducted any postal ballot during the last 3 financial years, but has passed special resolution

as per details given below :

Date ofAGM Purpose / item

28-09-2018 Appointment of Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe as independent Director

0 Means ofcommunication:

The Company submits all the quarterly/halfyearly/annual results of the company with the Stock Exchanges
and press releases are made in English (Financial Express ) and in one Kannada news paper (Sanj ay Vani )

stipulated in the Listing Agreement. The Company’s web site is periodically updated. Apart from this
,
we

have not made any official news releases and there was no presentations to any institutional investors or

to the analysts. We do not send halfyearly financial reports to the share holders. The management Discussion

and Analysis is a part of the Armual Report.

0 Compliance of Insider Trading Norms: Company has adopted the code of internal procedures commensurate

with the activities and thus complies with the insider trading norms.

0 Top Ten Share Holders details

SLNO NAlVIE OFTHE SHARE HOLDER N0. of Shares % ofTotal Shares of the Company

1 CONSENT OVERSEAS

INVESTMENTS PVT LTD 285000 2.44

2 K V THOMAS 116500 1.00

3 THOMAS VARGHESE . 90000 0.77

4 NIDHI JOSE 56826 0.49

5 SHRIRAM SODHANI 50000 0.43

6 MRV T JOHN 21300 0.18

7 SANJAYKUMAR SARAWAGI 19660 0.17

8. KRITIKUMAR P TANNA 18202 0. 16

9 AARYA M S 17000 0.15

1 0 PARAS SURI 16200 0.14
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Disclosures ofEvents or Information Specified Securities as per Schedule 111: During the year 20 1 8- 19,

there were no items to be reported

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT: Regulation 34 (2) (f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company

General shareholder's information

a) AGM Date and Venue

Venue Date Time

Rotary club of Cantonment
,

25-09-2019 10.00 AM

No.1 1, Promenade Road,

Next to Goodwill Women’s College,

Frazer Town,Bengaluru—560005

b) Financial year ending : 3 1-03-2019

c) Book closure date 18-09-2019 to 25-09-20 1 9 (both days inclusive)

(1) Listing on stock exchanges.

The shares are listed in BSE Limited., Mumbai

All the dues regarding the Listing Fee have been paid

e) Distribution ofshareholding as on 31-03-2019

Category
Number of % Number ofShares %

Shareholders (percentage) Held (percentage)

Upto 500 7,638 90.74 1,382669 11.82

501 - 1000 481 5.71 380580 3.25

1001 -2000 161 1.91 241014 2.06

2001 - 3000 49 0.58 123487 1.05

3001 - 4000 14 0.17 50312 0.43

4001 - 5000 26 0.31 121300 1.04

5001 - 10000 24 0.29 182384 1.56

10001 and above 24 0.29 9219354 78.79

Total 8,417 100.00 11701100 100.00
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f) Share price movements:

Deliver- % Deli. *5 read

Month Open High 10w close 51:13:; 11:.:32; T153131,“ able Qty. to
p

Quantity Traded Qty H-L C-O

Apr 18 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 10 1 50 10 100.00 0.00 0.00

May 18 5.25 5.32 5.25 5.32 37 3 194 37 100.00 0.07 0.07

Jun 18 5.32 5.32 5.32 5.32 6 1 31 6 100.00 0.00 0.00

Jul 18 5.32 5.50 5.32 5.48 16 3 85 16 100.00 0.18 0.16

Aug 18 5.30 5.30 5.00 5.00 603 9 3138 603 100.00 0.30 030

Jan 19 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 1 1 5 1 100.00 0.00 0.00

Feb 19 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 10 1 50 10 100.00 0.00 0.00

Mar 18 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 2 1 10 2 100.00 0.00 0.00

g) Share holding Pattern as on 31-03-2019.

Category No ofshares % of Equity

Promoter Group 8,402,132 71.81

Resident Body Corporate / CM 363,480 3.11

Banks / FI / FII / MF / Trust 2,001 0.02

NRI / OCB / FFI 444,443 3.80

Resident / Individuals 2,489,044 21.27

Total 11,701,100 100.00

Shares held by independent Directors

Rajendra Patil 400 (0.009%)

h) Additional information:

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom is the chief-promoter director ofthe Company. He was Managing Director

of the Company till the financial year 2002-03. Again he was appointed as Managing Director of the

Company with effect from 31-03-2012 to hold office till 30-03-2016. After the completion ofthe term
,
the

Central Government approved his reappointment till 30-03-2020. He is a resident Indian, has hands on

experience in all the fields ofmanagement, and has promoted many business units. After his graduation,
he started his own enterprise and since then, he has been a successful entrepreneur . promoting and

guiding many businesses/ units.

Annamma Joseph belongs to the promoter group and is executive director. She has an experience

spanning for more than 50 years . She has successfully promoted many units and was instrumental in

setting up ofCityman Limited. She retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re appointment.

Anup Kumar, who is proposed to be reappointed as independent director for a second term of five

years is a post graduate in economics. He started his profession as an officer in Syndicate Bank, and

won award for best manger. After taking PG Diploma in personal management, he was promoted to

executive cadre . After 20 years of service. he took Voluntary Retirement (VRS) from Syndicate Bank.

Then he started his own consultancy firm . He was a nominee director of Government of Kerala in

Overseas Development & Employment Promotion Consultants (ODEPEC) Limited. a Government of

Kerala Undertaking. He was also nominee director ofKSIDC in many companies. At present ,
he is a

director in Kerala Travels Inter Serve Limited and Green Berg Holiday Resorts P Ltd.
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Mathai Chacko, who will be appointed as an independent director is an MBA (Master of Business

Administration) He has an experience ofabout 2 decades as Management consultant and Management

Trainer.

i) Insider Trading: The Company has adopted measures for prevention of Insider Trading. The same

prohibits purchase/sale of shares of the Company by Insiders while in possession of unpublished

price sensitive information.

j) The ISIN for the dematerialized share ofthe company is INE l 17C01010.

k) Share transfer system:

Both Demat and physical form. INTEGRATED REGISTRY MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE

LIMITED, having address at No.30, Ramana Residency, 4th Cross, Sampige Road, Malleswaram,

Bengaluru -560003 is the Company’s R&T Agents. Company receives periodical reports from them and

necessary delegations have been made for proper execution of all the related work.

1) The Company has not proposed / declared any dividend during the year.

m) There were no related party transactions during the year

n) The Company does not have any subsidiaries.

o) The Company has not made any public issues, rights issues, preferential issues etc. during the year.

p) Financial Year : April to March.

For the current financial year, following is the calendar (tentative and subject to change)

Financial reporting for:2019-2020

a. 1st Quarter - 13-08-2019

2nd Quarter - 05 - l 1-2019

3rd Quarter - 05-02-2020

Financial year closing : 31-03-2020

4th Quarter - 25-04-2020

q) Plant Location :NotApplicable

99.097
r) Address for correspondence

Registered Office:

No.153 (Old No.43/35), 2rld Floor
,

211d Cross, Promanade Road, Frazer Town

Bengaluru - 560 005

E-mail id ofthe Company : info@cityman.co.in, cityman97@rediffmail.com

Website: www.cityman.co.in
Email id ofthe compliance officer: chandrasekaran@cityman.co.in

Telephone No : 080-25540183

FaX : 080-25540193

Share Transfer Agents:

Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited

No.30, Ramana Residency,
4th Cross, Sampige Road,

Malleswaram, Bengaluru -560003
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s) Stock Code/ name - 521210 / Cityman

t) Dematerialization ofshares & liquidity as on 31-03-2019

SLNo. Particulars No.ofshare holders No. of shares %

1 Physical Shares 6757 2418600 20.67

2 Electronic Shares 1660 9282500 79.33

Total 8417 11701100 100.00

u) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely impact
on equity NIL.

V) SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance : The Company has fully complied the said guidelines.

W) Conversion date and likely impact on Equity Shares: No such warrants/ instruments have so far been

issued by the Company.

X) There were no penalty or strictures imposed by Stock Exchange 0r SEBI or any statutory authority on

any matter on the listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any

matter related to capital markets,during the last three years.

y) Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL index etc.

Performance report—in comparison — is not given because of the following:

a) The volume of shares traded was negligible.

b) There was no ratings including CRISIL rating during the year under review

z) The Company has implemented Whistle Blower policy .No personal had been denied access to the

audit committee.

aa) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities are not applicable .

bb) There are no shares in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

cc) Company has complied with Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) ofRegulation
46 ofthe LODR.

REPORT ON NON MANDATORY ITEMS

The Board : At present the position of “Chairman and Managing Director” belongs to the category of executive

directors .

dd) Share holders rights: The Company is yet to start the practice of sending six monthly report to the share

holders.

ee) Audit Qualification : The audit report of the company does not contain any qualifications

fl) Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: At present the Company does not have a separate CEO.

DECLARATION

It is hereby declared that the members of board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed

compliance with the code of conduct ofboard of directors and senior management.

Bengaluru Santhosh Joseph Karimatttom

29th May, 20 19 Managing Director / CEO
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Annexure G

INDEPENDENTAUDITORS’CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members Cityman Limited

We NSVM & Associates, Chartered Accountants the Statutory Auditors of Cityman Limited(“the company”),
have examined the compliance ofthe conditions ofCorporate Governance by the company, for the year ended 31St

March, 2019 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) ofsub regulation (2) ofregulation 46 and

para C, D and E of Schedule V ofthe securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure

requirements) Regulations,20 1 5 as amended (collectively referred to as SEBI listing Regulations, 2015).

Management Responsibility
Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for

ensuring compliance with the conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of

opinion on the financial of the company.

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the company

for the purposes ofproviding reasonable assurance on the compliance with the corporate governance requirements

by the company.

We have carried out an examination ofthe relevant records ofthe company in accordance with the Guidance Note

on Certification of corporate governance issued by the Institute of chartered accountants of the India(the ICAI),
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for

the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note 0 reports or certificates for Special purposes issued

by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the code ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements ofthe Standard on Quality Control (SQC —

1) for firms

that perform Audits and reviews of historical financial information, and other Assurance and related Services

Engagements.

Opinion
Based on our examination ad relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us

and the representation provided by the management, we certify that the company has complied with the complied
with Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and claused (b) to (i) ofregulation 46(2) and para

C, D & E of schedule V ofSEBI Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2019.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company

For NSVM & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm registration number: 010072S

G.C.S Mani

Partner

Membership No: 036508

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29th May, 2019
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AnnexureH

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To

The Board ofDirectors

Cityman Limited

We, Santhosh Joseph Karimatttom
, Managing Director/ CEO and TN Saj eevan

,
ChiefFinancial Officer of City

man Limited, certify that:

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2019 and

that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the

year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that

we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial

reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or

operation of such internal controls, if any, ofwhich we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to

take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee;

(1) there were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year ended

March31, 2019;

(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31, 2019 arising from the

adoption of the Indian Accounting Standards have been discussed with the auditors and applicable

accounting policies have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal

control system over financial reporting.

For CITYNIAN LIMITED

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom T N Saj eevan

Managing Director /CEO ChiefFinancial Officer

Place : Bengaluru
Date :29th May 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYMAN LIMITED

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements ofCITYMAN LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance

Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013(“the Act”) in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind

AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2019, and loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the

year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor is

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KeyAudit Matters

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in our

audit ofthe financial statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in the context ofour audit of

the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated

in our report.

KeyAudit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Going Concern We have performed the following key procedures:

The Company was in the business of manufacture 1. We considered whether events or conditions exist

and sale of readymade garments in India as well as that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
outside India. The company ceased the above ability to continue as a going concern.

business 2. Evaluated managements assessment of the

Further, the Company has booked operating loss Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

during the year & have huge accumulated losses at and in doing so considered if the management’s
the end of the financial year. assessment includes all relevant information.

Considering the judgment and estimates involvedas 3. Evaluated Management’s plan for future action

a part of determination of going concern concept, it including efforts to streamline its process, reduce

is considered to be a key audit matter. expenditures and expansion plan the

company.Refer note 20 the financial statements
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Ther'eon

The Company’s management and Board ofDirectors are responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements

and our auditors” report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in

doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities ofManagement for' the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis

of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for' theAudit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

0 Identify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

0 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l43(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

0 Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

0 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

0 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of

most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit

matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated

in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the

public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government

ofIndia in terms ofsub-section (1 l) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.
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c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), and the

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind

AS) specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1st March, 2019 taken on

record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

f With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best ofour information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. There is no pending litigation as at 31St March, 2019 by or against the company, having impact on

its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For N S V M & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 010072S

G.C.S Mani

Partner

M. No: 036508

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29th May, 2019
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph l(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section ofour report of

even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) ofSub-section 3 ofSection

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofCityman Limited (“the Company”) as

of31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants ofIndia. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to eXpress an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of internal

financial controls and the Standards on Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and

deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of

internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

assessing the risk that a material weakness eXists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment ofthe risks ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
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over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement and directors

ofthe company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
ofcollusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has in all

material aspects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting as at March 31, 2019,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the

essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for N S V M & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0100728

G.C.S. Mani

Partner

M. No: 036508

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29th May, 2019
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR’S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Cityman Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended

31 March 2019, we report that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

0V)

(V)

(vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company has a regular programme of

physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a

period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the

year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

(c) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

As explained to us, the company has a land, which it intend to develop and the same is held as inventory. The

company does not have any other inventory. Hence paragraph 3 of CARO is not applicable to the company

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms or other parties covered in

the register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act. Hence paragraph 3 ofCARO is not applicable
to the company.

The Company has not given any loan or guarantees or made any investments to which the provisions of

section 185 or 186 apply. Hence paragraph 3(3) ofCARO is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under and the directions issued by the

RBI are applicable. Hence paragraph 3 (5) ofCARO is not applicable to the company.

The company is not covered by the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act, for any products
manufactured or services rendered.

(vii) (a) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance, Income

Tax, Sales Tax, Goods & Service tax and other statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, VAT, Service Tax, E.S.I., Provident Fund,

Goods & Service tax and excise duty which have remained outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 for a

period ofmore than six months from the date they become payable. In our opinion and according to the

information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to

bankers or financial institutions. The Company did not have any outstanding dues to debenture holders

or government during the year.
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(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money by way

ofpublic issue or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on the Company by its officers

or employees or a fraud by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(x) According to the information and explanation give to us and based on our examination of the records of the

company the company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

Company. Thus, paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act,

Where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required

by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placements of shares or

debentures during the year. Thus, paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected

with him. Thus, paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xv) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For N S V M & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0100728

GC.S. Mani

Partner

M. No: 036508

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 29thMay, 2019
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets

a Property, plant and equipment 2 37,678 37,678

b Capital work-in-progress - -

c Intangible assets - -

d Financial assets - -

(i) Investments - -

(ii) Other financial assets - -

e Other non-current assets 3 1,200,000 1,200,000

Total non-current assets 1,237,678 1,237,678

CURRENTASSETS

a Inventories 4 72,623,777 72,623,777

b Financial assets - -

(i) Trade receivable - -

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 5 35,566 33,643

c Other current assets 6 516,375 517,977

Total current assets 73,175,718 73,175,397

TotalAssets 74,413,396 74,413,075

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

Equity 7 117,011,000 117,011,000

Other equity 8 (197,551,181) (193,991,330)

Total equity (80,540,181) (76,980,330)

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

a Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 9 153,748,035 150,122,875

(ii) Other financial liabilities - -

b Provisions 10 1,054,542 1,054,542

C Other non-current liabilities - -

Total non-current liabilities 154,802,577 151,177,417
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

CURRENT LIABILITIES

a Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payable

(iii) Other financial liabilities

b Provisions

Other current liabilities 11 151,000 2 15,988

Total current liabilities 151,000 2 15,988

Total liabilities 154,953,577 151,393,405

Total equity and liabilities 74,413,396 74,413,075

Significant Accounting Policies. 1

Note :

The above Financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

As per our report of even date attached

For NSVM & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 010072S

G.C.S. Mani

Partner

M. No. 036508

Place : Beggaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Cityman Limited

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Annamma Joseph
DIN : 00998412 DIN : 01832564

Managing Director / CEO Director

D.E. Chandrasekaran TN. Saj eevan

Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer

Place : Beggaluru Place : Eengaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29 May, 2019
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Statement ofProfit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1 Revenue from operations 12 - 7,400

2 Other income 13 40,635 -

Total income 40,635 7,400

3 Expenses
a Operating expenses 14 - 7,400

b Employee benefit expenses 15 1,188,000 1,188,000

c Depreciation and amortisation expenses 16 - 12,991

d Other expenses 17 2,412,486 1,854,601

e Finance cost - -

Total expenses 3,600,486 3,062,992

4 (Loss)/Profit before exceptional items and tax (3,559,851) (3,055,592)

5 Exceptional item - -

6 (Loss)/Profit before tax from operations (3,559,851) (3,055,592)

7 Income Tax Expenses
a Current Tax - _

b Deferred Tax - -

Total Tax Expenses - -

8 (Loss)/ Profit for the year (3,559,851) (3,055,592)

9 Total Comprehensive Income for the year NIL NIL

10 Basic earning per share (0.30) (0.26)

11 Diluted earnings per share (0.30) (0.26)

Note :

As per our report of even date attached

For NSVM & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 0100728

G.C.S. Mani

Partner

M. No. 036508

Place : Beggaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019
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For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

Cityman Limited

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom

DIN : 00998412

Managing Director/ CEO

D.E. Chandrasekaran

Company Secretary

Place : Betpgaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019

Annamma Joseph
DIN : 01832564

Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

('D

9.0de

U‘Uor-bogoc‘ma

Cash Flow from OperationActivities

(Loss)/Profit before income tax from Operations

Adjustments for:

1 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

2 Loss/(Gain) on disposal ofproperty, plant and equipment
3 Exceptional Items

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in Working Capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Tade receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets

(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets

(Increase)/Decrease in Other non-current assets

(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets (investments)

(Increase)/Decrease in financial assets (loans)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other non-current liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Tade payable
10 Increase/(Decrease) in Employee benefit obligations
11 Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities

12 Increase/(Decrease) in Other financial libilities

OOOQONUI-RUJNH
Cash generated from operations

Income taxes paid

Net cashflow from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment

proceeds from sale ofproperty, plant and equipment
Interst received

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repayment of long term borrowings

proceeds from short term borrowings

Repayment of short term borrowings
Proceeds from share allotment under employee stock option schemes

Interest cost

Divident for FY 2018-19

Divident for FY 2018-19

(3,559,851)

(3,559,851)

(64,988)

(3,623,237)

(3,623,237)

3,625,160

(3,055,592)

12,991

(3,042,601)

7,400

33,920

728

(3,111)

(2,006,310)

238,900

(4,771,074)

(4,771,074)

4,782,807
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

IV Net cash fiow/(outfiow) from financing activities W W

V Net increase/(decrease)in cash and cash equivalents 1,923 11,733

VI Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 33,643 21,910

VII Cash and cash equvalents at the end of the year 33,566 33,643

VIII Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprises of the following - -

a Balance with bank

1 in current account 21,774 27,862

2 in unpaid divident account - -

b Deposits with maturity of less than three months - -

c Cheques in Hand - -

(1 Cash on Hand 13,792 5,781

e Other

1 Long term deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less

than 12 months - -

1X Balance as per the statement of cash flow

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

Cityman Limited

As per our report of even date attached

For NSVM & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom

DIN : 00998412

Annamma Joseph
DIN : 01832564

FRN NO. 0100728 Managing Director/ CEO Director

G.C.S. Mani D.E. Chandrasekaran T.N. Sajeevan
Partner Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer

M. No. 036508

Place : Bengaluru
th

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019

th

Place : Bengaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29th May, 2019
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Statement ofChanges in Equity as an 31st March 2019

(All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Notes Amount

A Equity Share Capital 8

As atApri101,2017 117,011,000

Changes in equity share capital -

As atMarch31, 2018 117,011,000

Changes in equity share capital -

As atMarch31, 2019 117,011,000

B Other equity NE

Reserves and surplus

Notes Capital Retained Total

reserve earnings

1 Balance as at April 01, 2017 9 56,938,529 (247,874,267) (190,935,738)
2 Loss for the year

- (3,055,592) (3,055,592)
3 Other comprehensive income - - -

4 Balance at March 31, 2018 56,938,529 (250,929,859) (193,991,330)

Reserves and surplus
Notes Capital Retained

Reserve earnings Total

1 Balance at April 01, 2018 9 56,938,529 250,929,859 193,991,330

2 Loss for the year
- (3,559,851) (3,559,851)

3 Other comprehensive income - - -

4 Balance at March 31, 2019 56,938,529 (254,489,710) (197,551,181)

Notes : The above Financial statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes to accounts.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors As per our report of even date attached

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Annamma Joseph For NSVM & Associates

DIN : 00998412 DIN : 01832564 Chartered Accountants

Managing Director/ CEO Director FRN NO. 010072S

D.E. Chandrasekaran T.N. Sajeevan G.C.S. Mani

Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer Partner M. No. 036508

Place : Beggaluru Place: Eengaluru Place : dBengaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29 May, 2019
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019
Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended March 31,2019

Company Overview

Cityman Limited is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated on 08th September, 1992. The Company
is primarily engaged in the business ofmanufacture and sale ofreadymade garments in India and investments in

the business areas Real Estate Development and Branded Readymade Garments.

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

i. Basis ofPreparation ofFinancial Statements

a)

'0)

Statement ofcompliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified

under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise indicated.

Basis ofmeasurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets

and liabilities which have been measured at fair value.

Use ofEstimates and judgments
In preparing these IND AS financials statements, management has judgments, estimates and

assumptions that effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,

liabilities, incomes and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Current vs. Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period
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ii.

a)

b)

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The operating cycle is

the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Significant Accounting Policies

FairValue Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

0 in the principal market for the asset or liability, or

0 in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use

when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use ofrelevant observable inputs and minimizing the

use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement as a whole:

0 Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

0 Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

0 Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re assessing categorisation

(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of

each reporting period.

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values ofassets and liabilities which are

required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For the purpose of fair

value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,

characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account

contractually defined terms ofpayment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalfofthe government.
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c)

Sale ofGoods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on dispatch of goods which coincides with the transfer of

significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe goods to the buyer, based on the applicable income terms.

Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates,

goods and service tax, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company

recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic

benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue recognition criteria have been complied.

Other Operating revenue is recognised on accrual basis.

Rendering ofServices

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in the profit or loss as the underlying services are performed
and is recognised net of goods and service tax (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably).

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow

to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time

basis, by reference to the principle outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate

that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend Income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the right to receive payment has been established,

provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income

can be measured reliably.

Export Incentives

Export entitlements are recognized as income when the right to receive credit as per the terms ofthe scheme

is established in respect of the exports made and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the

ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement

All items ofproperty, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost ofproperty, plant and equipment

comprises purchase price, nonrefundable taxes, levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the

asset to its working condition for the intended use.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost ofthe item can

be measured reliably. The cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and

borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying

property, plant and equipment. The accounting policy for borrowing costs is set out in note below.

Items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition ofproperty,

plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs
and maintenance are recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss as and when incurred.
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e)

g)

When significant parts ofplant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its co st

is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria

are satisfied.

SubsequentMeasurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The carrying values ofproperty, plant and equipment
are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may

not be recoverable.

IntangibleAsset

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recognized on straight line basis over their

estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

impairment losses.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use

or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized in profit or loss

when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation andAmortization

Depreciable amount for assets in the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated

residual value. Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, over

the useful life of the assets, as specified in schedule II to the companies Act, 2013. Property, plant and

equipment which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis.

Intangible fixed assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization

Impairment ofNon-FinancialAsset

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than

inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication on impairment. If any such

indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consists of interest, ancillary costs and other costs in connection with the borrowing of

funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as

an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are

capitalised as part of the cost of such assets up to the assets are substantially ready for their intended use

or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment ofspecific borrowings pending their expenditure on
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11)

i)

i)

it)

i)

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs

are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred in bringing each product
to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials and accessories:

Cost includes cost ofpurchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location

and condition. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Finished goods and work in progress:

Cost includes cost ofdirect materials and labour and a proportion ofmanufacturing overheads based on the

normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness, less estimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

The employee benefits payable only within 12 months of rendering the services are classified as short term

employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, Leave Travel Allowance, short term compensated absences

etc., and the eXpected cost of bonus is recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related

services.

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave

and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits

eXpected to be paid in exchange for the related service. Liabilities recognized in respect of other long term

employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows eXpected to be

made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. These benefits

include leave travel allowance, bonus/performance incentives and leave encashment.

Post-Employment Benefits

Post retirement benefits comprise ofProvident fund, Employees State Insurance and gratuity accounted for

as follows:

Provident Fund & Employee State Insurance:

Payment to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an eXpense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Gratuity Fund:

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all eligible

employees of the Company. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees on retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment in an amount equivalent to 15 days salary

payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.

Measurement ofFair Value
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a)

b)

k)

Financial instruments

The estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments is based on market prices and valuation

techniques. Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that market participants would

consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial methodologies for the pricing of

financial instruments. References for less active markets are carefiilly reviewed to establish relevant and

comparable data.

Marketable and non-marketable equity securities

Fair value for listed shares is based on quoted market prices as of the reporting date. Fair value for unlisted

shares is calculated based on commonly accepted valuation techniques utilizing significant unobservable

data, primarily net asset based models. If fair value cannot be measured reliably unlisted shares are recognized
at cost.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as

foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate swaps.

a. Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded

at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the

financial asset.

Classifications
The company classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair

value depending on the company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual

cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

Business model assessment

The company makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at an

instrument level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided
to management.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost net of impairment, if the objective of the Company’s
business model is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows and the contractual

terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss

Derecognition

The company derecognize a financial asset only when contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset

expires or it transfer the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the

asset.

b. Financial Liability

Financial Liability are classified, at initial recognition, as either “Financial Liability at fair value through

profit or loss’ or ‘Other Financial Liabilities”.
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1)

In)

11)

Financial Liabilities are classified as ‘Financial Liability at fair value through profit or loss’, ifthey are

held for trading or if they are designated as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. These

are initially at fair value with subsequent changes recognized in profit or loss.

0 Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net ofdirectly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

method.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary
course ofbusiness. If the receivable is expected to be collected within a period of 12 months or less from the

reporting date (or in the normal operating cycle of the business, if longer), they are classified as current

assets otherwise as non-current assets.

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing component
in accordance with Ind AS 18 (or when the entity applies the practical expedient) or pricing adjustments
embedded in the contract.

Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in Foreign Currency are translated into the respective functional currencies using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates ofthe respective transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from

the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at the exchange rates prevailing at reporting date

ofmonetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement ofprofit
and loss and reported within the account caption pertaining to the nature of transaction.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are

translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction.

Leases

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers

substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the

percentage value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance

charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated

between the liability and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to the statement ofprofit and loss over the

lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for

each period

A leased asset is depreciated on straight line basis using the rates and in the manner prescribed under

Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will

obtain the ownership by the end ofthe lease term, the capitalized asset is depreciated on a straight line basis

over the shorter of lease term or the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to Companies Act, 2013.

Lease in which a significant portion ofthe risks and rewards ofownership are not transferred to the Company
as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives

received from the lessor) are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the period
ofthe lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.
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1))

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of

extraordinary items, if any) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of

extraordinary items, ifany) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of

any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of

equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion into equity shares would decrease

the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to

be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive

potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair

value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined

independently for each period presented. The number ofequity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares

are adjusted for share splits/reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Operating Segments

In accordance with requirements of IND AS 108 “Segment Reporting” the company is primarily engaged in

the business ofmanufacture and trading in readymade garment items and has no other primarily reportable

segments. The Board ofDirectors ofthe company allocates the resources and assess the performance of the

company, thus are the ChiefOperating Decision Maker (CODM). The CODM monitors the operating results

of the business as a single segment, hence no separate segment need to be disclosed. Thus the segment

revenue, segment result, total carrying amount of segment assets, total carrying amount of segment liabilities,
total cost incurred to acquire segment assets, the total amount of change of depreciation and amortisation

during the year are all as reflected in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20 19 and 31 March

2018. The company operates only in India, hence no separate geographical segment disclosed.

Income Tax

Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’

as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense thgat are taxable or

deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is

calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period. However, during the current year, the company has suffered a loss and hence no Current tax has been

recognized.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities in

the financial statements and corresponding tax bases used in the computation oftaxable profit. Deferred tax

liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally

recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be

available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and

liabilities not recognised if the temporary differences arises from the initial recognition (other than in a

business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit not the

accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises

from the initial recognition ofgoodwill.
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A.

B.

S)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in

subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the Company is able to control the

reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such

investments and interest are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient

taxable profits against which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to

reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount ofdeferred tax assets is reviewed at the end ofeach reporting period and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in

which the liability is settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement ofdeferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from

the manner in which the Company expects, at the end ofthe reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of

a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation. When the Company

expects some or all ofa provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement

is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating
to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect ofthe time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that

reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the

provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the

contingency dependent on uncertain future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is probable.

Major contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an outflow of

economic resources is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed,
where an inflow ofeconomic benefit is probable.

Key accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make estimates

and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent
liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year.

Actual result could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized

prospectively. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a on-going basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.
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t) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances

(with an original maturity ofthree months or less from the date ofacquisition), highly liquid investments that

are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in

value.

Standards issued but not yet effective

IndAS II6- Leases

‘On March 30, 2019, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs (“MCA”) has notified the Ind AS 116, Lease.

Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related interpretations. Ind AS 116

sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both

lessees and lessors. It introduces a single, on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. A lessee

recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of

low-value items. The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. lnd AS 116

substantially carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 116 is financial periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The

Company has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material.

IndAS I2 Income taxes Appendix C (amendments relating to uncertainty over income tax treatments)

‘On March 30, 2019, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs (“MCA”) has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 containing Appendix C to Ind AS 12.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12 applies while performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases,

unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments

under Ind AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability ofthe relevant tax

authority accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to

use in their income tax filing which has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected
value ofthe tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax

credits and tax rates.

It outlines the following: (1) the entity has to use judgment, to determine whether each tax treatment should

be considered separately or whether some can be considered together. The decision should be based on the

approach which provides better predictions of the resolution of the uncertainty (2) the entity is to assume

that the taxation authority will have fiill knowledge ofall relevant information while examining any amount (3)

entity has to consider the probability of the relevant taxation authority accepting the tax treatment and the

determination oftaxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates would

depend upon the probability.

IndAS 12 Income tax (amendments relating to income tax consequences ofdividend)

‘On March 30, 2019, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12, ‘lncome

Taxes”, in connection with accounting for dividend distribution taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences ofdividends in profit or

loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past

transactions or events.

The effective date for adoption ofthis amendment is financial periods beginning on or after April 1, 2019. The

Company has evaluated the effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material.
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment (All amounts in INR Unless otherwise stated)

Furniture Office Plant and Total

fittings and Equipment Machinery

Equipment

Deemed cost as atApri101, 2017 628,065 122,610 88,114 838,789

Additions/adj ustments

Assets held for sale (refer note

Disposals

Closing gross carrying 628,065 122,610 88,114 838,789

Accumulated depreciation 598,1 17 106,295 83 ,708 788,120

Depreciation charge for the year 8,585 8,585

Other adjustments 4,406 4,406

Disposal

Closing accumulated depreciation 598,117 114,880 88,114 801,111

Net carrying amount March31, 2018 29,948 7,730 - 37,678

Furniture Office Plant and Total

fittings and Equipment Machinery

Equipment

Gross Carrying Amount as at

April 01, 2018 628,065 122,610 88,114 838,789

Additions/adjustments - - - -

Disposals - - - -

Closing gross carrying amount 628,065 122,610 88,114 838,789

Opening accumulated depreciation 598,1 17 1 14,880 88,1 14 801,111

Depreciation charge for the year
- - - -

Other adjustments - - - -

Disposal - - - -

Closing accumulated depreciation 598,117 114,880 88,114 801,111

Net carrying amount March 31, 2019 29,948 7,730 - 37,678

3.0ther non-current assets

March 31,2019

1,200,000

1,200,000

March31, 2018

1,200,000

1,200,000

a. Security Deposit

Total Other Non Current Assets

Note: The Security Deposit ofRs. 12,00,000/- paid for 99 years use oftrade mark “CITYMAN
“

in 1992 to M/s. S.S.

Agencies, a firm in which the Managing director and another Director and their relatives are interested. The

Company is not using the Trademark, hence the Security Deposit paid towards the Trademark is shown at Cost.
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4 Inventories (All amounts in INR)

(at lower of cost and net realisable value)
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Raw materials

Work in progress

Finished goods at net realisable value - -

Stock in trade

Stock and spare

Loose tool

Others landed property at cost 72,623,777 72,623,777

Total 72,623,777 72,631,177

mimosa—opus:
Note:

(i) Inventories ofRs. 7,26,23,777/- are expected to be recovered after more than 12 months

(ii) The company has purchased a property at panangad, Ernakulam, Kerala for residential township

development. The company has to buy further land to get advantages of better access to the site and

higher realisation at the time of sale.

5 Cash and cash equivalents

March31,2019 March31,2018

Balance with banks

- in current account 21,774 27,862
- in unpaid dividend account

Deposits with maturity of less than 3 months

Cheques in Hand

Cash on Hand 13,792 5,781

Others

Deposits with maturity more than 3 months

but less than 12 months

Total Cash and cash equivalents 35,566 33,643

6 Other current Assets

March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Security deposit 450,000 450,000

Prepayments 66,375 67,977

Total Other CurrentAssets 516,375 517,977
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7 Equity Share Capital

No.of shares Amount

A

Authorised equity share capitals
As at April 01

,
2017 25,000,000 250,000,000

Increase during the year
- -

As at March 3 1, 2018 25,000,000 250,000,000

Increase during the year
- -

As at March 3 1, 2019 25,000,000 250,000,000

No.of shares Amount

B

Movement in paid-up equity share capital
As atApri101,2017 11,701,100 117,011,000

Increase during the year
- -

As at March31,2018 11,701,100 117,011,000

Increase during the year
- -

As at March 31,2019 11,701,100 117,011,000

Note:

a. Equity shares have a par value of INR 10. They entitle the holder to participate in dividends, and to share

in the proceeds on winding up of the company in proportion to the number of and amount paid on the

share held

b. Every holder of equity shares present at a meeting in person or by proxy, is entitled to one vote
,

and

upon a poll each share is entitled to one vote

c. Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the

distribution of dividends and the repayment of capital.

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each. Each holder of

equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company as and when declares dividend the same is

paid in Indian Rupees. There are no restrictions on distribution of dividends or repayment of capital.

d. Shares ofeach class held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company (including shares held

by it or by subsidiaries or associates or the holding company or the ultimate holding company in

aggregate) - NIL.

e. Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for sale of shares/disinvestment,

including the terms and the amounts - NIL and Not applicable.

f. For a period of 5 years immediately preceeding the Balance Sheet date.

- Aggregate number and class of shares :-

- Alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash - NIL

- Alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares - NIL

- Bought back - NIL
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g. Terms of any securities convertible into equity/preference shares issued along with the earliest date of

conversion in descending order starting from the farthest such date - NIL and Not Applicable

C. Details of Share holders holding more than 5% shares in the company

March 31,2019 March31,2018

No. of % of No. of Shares % ofholding
shares holding

Mr. S anthosh Joseph Karimattom-MD. 7,404,210 63.28% 7,404,210 63.28%

8 Reserves and suplus

March31,2019 March31,2018

a. Capital reserve 56,938,529 56,938,529

b. Retained earning (254,489,710) (250,929,859)

Total reserves and surplus (197,551,181) (193,991,330)

March31,2019 March31,2018

Retained eamings*

Opening balance (250,929,859) (247,874,267)
Net (loss)/profit for the year (3,559,851) (3,055,592)
Dividends for the year

-

Closing balance (254,489,710) (250,929,859)

* Note: Net ofcapital subsidy ofRs.9,5 8,000/- received from Department of Industries, Government ofKamataka.

9 Financial liabilities

March31,2019 March31,2018

a Non - current borrowings
Unsecured loan from Related Party 153,748,035 150,122,875

Total Financial Liabilities 153,748,035 150,122,875

Nature ofsecurity and terms of repayment for secured borrowings
The above loan is from Mr. Santhosh Joseph Karimattom, MD, Rs. 15,37,48,035 as at 31.03.2019 (Rs. 15,01,22,875

as at 31.03.2018). The above loan is an interest free loan and the same is payable on demand.
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10 Provisions

March 31, 2019

current non- current

a. Provision of compensated absences

March 31, 2018

current non -current

b. Provision for gratuity 815,642 815,642

c. Employee benefit payable - Bonus 238,900 238,900

Total Provisions 1 ,054,542 1 ,054,542

11 Other Current liabilities

Other current payables towards contractual obligations

Statutory taX payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

1 2 Revenue from operations

Income from sale ofgarments

Total revenue from operations

13 Other income and other gains

Other income and other gains

a. No more payables

Total other income

1 4 Operating expenses

a. Opening stock

b. Add: Purchase

c. Total

d. Less: Closing stock

e. Total operating expenses

Annual Report 2018 - 2019

March31,2019

151,000

151,000

March31,2019

March31,2019

40,635

40,635

March31,2019

March31,2018

209,988

6,000

215,988

March31, 2018

7,400

7 ,400

March31,2018

March31, 2018

7,400

7,400

7,400
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15

16

17

18

Employee benefit expenses

a. Salaries and wages

b. Gratuity

c. Total Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

a. Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment

b. Amortisation of intangible assets

c. Impairment Loss

c. Total Depreciation and amortisation expenes

Other Expenses

a. Repairs and maintenance

(i)Plant and Machinery

b. Advertisement

c. Printing and Stationery

d. Rates and Taxes

e. Travelling and Conveyance

f. Legal and Professional charges

g. Communication, postage and courier

h. AGM Expenditure

i. Rent

j. Miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

Details ofPayment to auditors

a. Payment to Auditors: As Auditors

i) Audit fee

ii) Certification fees

iii) Total payment to auditors

73

March31, 2019

1,188,000

1,188,000

March31,2019

March 31, 2019

850

284,364

295,646

760,513

36,717

433,244

424,158

39,816

60,000

18,178

2,353,486

March31,2019

50,000

50,000

March 31,2018

1,188,000

1,188,000

March 31, 2018

8,585

4,406

12,991

March 31, 2018

41,229

284,588

247,098

450,276

70,817

591,853

566

53,420

60,000

4,754

1,804,601

March31,2018

50,000

50,000
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19

20

21

Going Concern

For the year under review the company has incurred a loss and continues to incur losses. The net worth of

the company is also negative. The company has prepared the accounts on a going concern basis after

considering the following factors:

1) The company owns a land in Panangad, Kerala,where it has the intention to develop into a mixed use

project. The development can commence after clearences/approvals are obtained. The company is taking

necessary steps for the purpose. Further land is also to be procured for better access.

2) The directors have been funding the losses and they are in a position to infuse required funds when

required.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Since the Company does not meet the criteria specified under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Company is not required to spend any amount on activities relating to CSR for the year ended 31.03.2019.

Financial Risk Management

A. Credit Risk.

Credit risk refers to the risk ofdefault on its obligation by the counter party resulting in a financial loss. The

maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to Nil

as on March 3 1 2019 and Nil as on March 3 1, 2018. Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived

from revenue earned from customers located in India. Credit risk has always been managed through

continuously monitoring the credit worthiness ofcustomers to which the company grants credit terms in the

normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109 the company uses expected credit loss

model to assess the impairment loss or gain. However, the company does not have any Trade Receivables at

31-3-2019 and31-3-2018.

B. Liquidity risks

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount ofcommitted credit facilities to meet obligations when due. Due to the current status of

the underlying businesses, company’s finance team maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability
under favourable conditions only.

C. Market risk - interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as

at the respective reporting dates.

D. Capital management

(i) Risk management

The company’s objective when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern,

so that they can provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and maintain an optimal

capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may issue new shares or sell assets to

reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the

following gearing ratio: Net debt (total borrowings net ofcash and cash equivalents) divided by total equity

(as shown in the balance sheet)
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(a)The gearing ratio was as follows:

March 31 ,20 19

Net debt 153,748,035

Total equity 117,011,000

Net debt to equity ratio 1.31

March31,2018

150,122,875

117,011,000

1.28

(b) The company evaluates the performance based earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

(EBITDA) Ratio.

March 31 ,20 19

EBITDA (3,559,851)
Revenue from operatins -

EBITDA ratio Negative

(c) Contingent liabilities

(d)

(e)

(0

March 31 ,2019

a. Bank guarantees NE

b. Financial guarantee NE

c. Performance guarantee NE

Total contingent liabilities NIL

Commitments

March 31 ,20 19

(i) Capital commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

capital account and not provided for Ni

(ii) Other commitments

The company has non - cancellable operating leases for land

under for construction of warehouses NE

CIF Value of import
March 31 ,2019

NIL

NIL

Capital goods

Total ofCIF value of imports

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

March 31 ,2019

NIL

NE

Foreign travel expenses

Total ofexpenditure in foreign currency

March31,2018

(3,042,601)

7,400

Negative

March31,2018

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

March31,2018

March31,2018

NIL

NIL

March31,2018

NIL

NIL
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(g) Earnings per share

Earnings per share

Basic:

(Loss)Profit after taX

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Basic (loss)/earnings per share

Face value per share

Diluted

(loss)/profit after taX

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share

Face value per share

(h) Related Party Disclosures

(i) Names ofthe Related Parties and description of relationship

A. Key managerial personnel
1. Santhosh Joseph Karimattom - Managing director / CEO

2. Chettupuzhakaran Francis Joe - Director

3. Raj endra Patil - Director

4. Anupkumar - Director

5. Annamma Joseph - Director

6. DE. Chandrasekharan - Company Secretary

March 31 ,2019

(3,559,851)

11,701,100

(0.30)
10

(3,559,851)

11,701,100

(0.30)

10

March3l,2018

(3,055,592)

1 1,701,100

(0.26)
10

(3,055,592)

11,701,100

(0.26)

10

B. Enterprises over which key managerial personnel and relatives have significant influence.

1. Bannerghatta farms

2. Vasantha farms

3. SJK farms

4. KTM Plantations Pvt. Ltd.

5. City Projects and entertainment Pvt. Ltd.

6. Heco Panelling Systems Pvt. Ltd.

C. Concerns ofkey managerial personnel and their relatives

1. Diode Tailors

(ii) Related Party Transactions

(iii) Amount outstanding as at the Balance Sheet Date

Particulars

Borrowings

Santhosh Joseph Karimattom
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For the year

ended

31.03.2019

153,748,035

For the year

ended

31.03.2018

150,122,875
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(k) Micro small and medium enterprises
Disclosure of dues/ payment to micro and small enterprises as

envisaged under the micro, small and medium enterprises

developments (MSMED) Act, 2006

(i) Principal amount due to supplies registered under the MSMED

Act and remaining unpaid as at year end.

(ii) Interest due threron remining unpaid as at year end The amount

of interest paid by the buyer under the terms of section 16 of MSMED

Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payments made to the supplier

beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

a) Delayed payment ofprincipal amount beyond the appointed
date during the entire accounting year

b) Interest actually paid under section 16 of the act during the

entire accounting year.

c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in

making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed

day during the year) but Without adding the interest specified under

the MSMED Act, 2006

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid on March 31

(i) Total interest accrued during the period

(ii) Total interest remaining unpaid out of the above as at period end

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowances

as adeductable expenditure under section 23 ofMSMED

March 31 ,2019

NIL

March31,2018

NIL

Note : The above information have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified by the

company

(1) Assets pledged as security

March31, 2019 March31, 2018

Non - current NE NIL

Commercial vehicle NIL NE

Other immovable property NE NIL

Current NE NE

Floating NE NIL

Trade receivable NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of even date attached Cityman Limited

For NSVM & Associates

Chartered Accountants Santhosh Joseph Karimattom Annamma Joseph
FRN NO. 0100728 DIN : 00998412 DIN : 01832564

Managing Director / CEO Director

G.C.S. Mani, Partner D.E. Chandrasekaran TN. Sajeevan
M. No. 036508 Company Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer

Place : Beggaluru Place : Beggaluru Place : Eengaluru
Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29 May, 2019 Date : 29 May, 2019
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CITYMAN LIMITED

(CIN : L52322KA1992PLC013512)

Registered office : No: 153, (Old No. 43/35), 2nd Floor, Promenade Road, 2nd Cross, Frazer Town,

Bengaluru - 560 005. Tel: +91-80-2554 0183, Fax : +91-80-25540193,

E-Mail : info@cityman.co.in, cityman97@rediffmail.com Website: www.cityman.co.in

FORM NO. MGT—ll PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) ofthe Companies (Management and

Administration Rules, 20 14]

Name ofthe Member (s) : .............................................................................................................................................................

RegisteredAddress : ......................................................................................................................................................................

E-Mail Id : ......................................................................................................................................................................................

Folio No / DP ID / Client Id : .................................................................................................................................................................

E-mail ID : .........................................................................................................................................................................................

I / We, Being the member (s) of .................................................. Shares ofthe above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name : ...................................................................................................................................................................................

Address : ....................................................................................................................................................................................

Email ..........................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature .............................................................

2. Name : ...................................................................................................................................................................................

Address : ....................................................................................................................................................................................

Email ..........................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature .............................................................

3 Name ...................................................................................................................................................................................

Address : ....................................................................................................................................................................................

Email ..........................................................................................................................................................................................

Signature .............................................................

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll ) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 27 th Armual General

Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, September, 25 2019, at 10.00 A.M., at Rotary Club of

Cantonment,No. 11,Promenade Road, Next to Goodwill Women’s College, Frazer Town,Bengaluru-560 005, Kamataka,

India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :
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Resolution . . No ofEquity Shares I/We assent the
I/We

Dissent
the

Number
Descr‘ptm“

held by me Resolution (FOR)
Resomtm“

(AGAINST)

1 Adoption ofFinancial

Statements for the year

ended March 31, 2019.

2 Re appointment of

Mr. Santhosh Joseph
Karimattom who retires

by rotation.

3 Re appointment of

Annamma Joseph
Who retires by rotation.

4 Ratification ofAppointment
of Statutory Auditor.

5 Appointment ofMathai

Chacko as Independent
Director.

6 Re appointment of

Anup Kumar as

independent Director

7 Approval ofTrademark

Agreement with SS Agencies

Signed this ................................................................................ day of ............................ 2019. Afflx

Rs. 1 -00.

Signature ofShareholder : ......................................................................................................... Revenue

Stamp

Signature ofthe Proxy holder (s) ..............................................................................................

Note:

1. This form ofproxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office

of the Company, Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. It is optional to put a 'X' in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the box. Ifyou leave the

'For' or 'Against' column blank any or all Resolution, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/

she thinks appropriate.
3. Please complete all details ofMember(s) in the above box before submission.
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IF UNDELIVERED PLEASE RETURN TO :

CITYMAN LIMITED

No. 153, (Old No. 43/35), 2nd Floor, Promenade Road,

2nd Cross, Frazer Town, Bangalore - 560 005

Tel : +91 -80-2554 0183 Fax 2 +91-80-25540193

E-mail : info@cityman.co.in, cityman97@rediffmail.com
Website : www.cityman.co.in

(CIN: L52322KA1992PLC013512)


